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Mr. Joseph M. rendrie
Chairman

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Hendrie:

It has come to my attention that nuclezr waste materizls have
possibly been, and azre being, traznsported down Koute 202 between Inter-
states 81 and 84 in the Delaware Water Gap Nationzl Recreztion Area in
ny Congressional District. Route 20% is z narrow, winiing highway which
has been described by Federal and Stzte highwazy cfficizls a2s the most
unsafe highway in Pennsylvania. In 1874 it wes estizzzed that one ac-
cident occurred every 48 hours on this road. Over §,820 vehicles travel
the road daily, including private passeager augo::b les school buses anc
interstate truck traffic. Unfortunztely, the rozd has become 2 commecting
route for the interstate system and. bﬁars largely interstate traffic.
Local a2nd Federal officials have beeén at :gi*g tec echieve censtruction
of a szfe replacement highway; however, due to the present financiel con-
dition of the State of Penmsylvania, these efforts nzve ncr met with
great success.

. In the meantime, it is extremely cdistressing to =y constituents
to hear rumors that nuclear waste mzy be carried in by interstate truck
traific moving down the road. You may reczll earlier this year an unfor-
tunate nishap involving 2 truck carrying nuclear waste occurred in my
Congressional District on Interstate €l. The prospect of a similar acci-
dent on Route 209 is potentially disastrous.

I hope the NRC has had the good judg*e.. not to
of nuclear waste down this dangerous stretch of road. I
that you determine immediately whether permission has be
transportation of nuclear waste on Route 209. Your expe
is eppreciated.

2llow traasport
2z requesting
& g anted for
e

=
ditious response

Sincerely,

« McDade, ¥.C.

J¥:mls

PLEASE RESPOND TO:  WASHINGTON ceS.. scranTon OFFICE]]




